KFORCE INC Form S-3 April 27, 2012 Table of Contents

As filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on April 27, 2012

Registration No. 333-

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM S-3 REGISTRATION STATEMENT

UNDER

THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

Kforce Inc.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Florida (State or Other Jurisdiction 59-3264661 (IRS Employer

of Incorporation or Organization)

Identification Number)

1001 East Palm Avenue

Tampa, Florida, 33605

(813) 552-5000

(Address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of registrant s principal executive offices)

Joseph J. Liberatore

Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Secretary

Kforce Inc.

1001 East Palm Avenue

Tampa, Florida 33605

(813) 552-5000

(Name, address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of agent for service)

Copies To:

Robert J. Grammig, Esquire

Holland & Knight LLP

100 North Tampa Street, Suite 4100

Tampa, Florida 33602

(813) 227-8500

Facsimile: (813) 229-0134

Approximate date of commencement of proposed sale to the public: From time to time after this registration statement becomes effective.

If the only securities being registered on this Form are being offered pursuant to dividend or interest reinvestment plans, please check the following box. "

If any of the securities being registered on this Form are to be offered on a delayed or continuous basis pursuant to Rule 415 under the Securities Act of 1933, other than securities offered only in connection with dividend or interest reinvestment plans, check the following box. x

If this Form is filed to register additional securities for an offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act, please check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering.

If this Form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(c) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering.

If this Form is a registration statement pursuant to General Instruction I.D. or a post-effective amendment thereto that shall become effective upon filing with the Commission pursuant to Rule 462(e) under the Securities Act, check the following box.

If this Form is a post-effective amendment to a registration statement filed pursuant to General Instruction I.D. filed to register additional securities or additional classes of securities pursuant to Rule 413(b) under the Securities Act, check the following box.

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company. See the definitions of large accelerated filer, accelerated filer and smaller reporting company in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated filer " Accelerated filer

Non-accelerated filer " (Do not check if a smaller reporting company) Smaller reporting company

CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

PROPOSED MAXIMUM

| TITLE OF EACH CLASS OF | | | AGGREGATE | AMOUNT OF REGISTRATION FEE (5) | |
|------------------------------------|--------------------------------------|---|-----------------------------|--------------------------------------|--|
| SECURITIES TO BE REGISTERED | AMOUNT TO BE REGISTERED (1)(2)(3)(4) | PROPOSED MAXIMUM OFFERING PRICE PER UNIT (1)(3) | OFFERING PRICE (1)(2)(3)(4) | | |
| Common Stock | | | | | |
| Preferred Stock | | | | | |
| Warrants | | | | | |
| Debt Securities | | | | | |
| Depositary Shares | | | | | |
| Units | | | | | |
| Subtotal | | | \$250,000,000.00 | \$28,650.00 | |
| Common Stock Offerable by the | | | | | |
| selling shareholders named in this | | | | | |
| prospectus | 6,188,285 | \$14.88 | \$92,081,680.80 | \$10,552.56 | |
| Total | | | \$342,081,680.80 | \$39,202.56 | |

- (1) Not specified as to each class of securities to be registered pursuant to General Instruction II.D. of Form S-3 under the Securities Act.
- (2) The registrant is hereby registering an indeterminate amount of each identified class of its securities up to a proposed maximum aggregate offering price of \$250,000,000, which may be offered from time to time in unspecified numbers at unspecified prices. The proposed maximum aggregate offering price has been estimated solely for the purpose of calculating the registration fee pursuant to Rule 457(o) of the Securities Act.
- (3) The selling shareholders named in this prospectus are hereby registering 6,188,285 shares of the registrant s common stock for resale. The proposed maximum aggregate offering price has been estimated solely for the purpose of calculating the registration fee pursuant to Rule 457(c) of the Securities Act based on the average of the high and low prices reported for the registrant s common stock traded on The Nasdaq Global Select Market on April 25, 2012.
- (4) The registrant is hereby registering such indeterminate amount of each identified class of the identified securities as may be issued upon conversion, exchange, or exercise of any other securities that provide for such conversion, exchange or exercise.
- (5) Calculated pursuant to Rule 457(o) under the Securities Act.

The Registrant hereby amends this Registration Statement on such date or dates as may be necessary to delay its effective date until the Registrant shall file a further amendment which specifically states that this Registration Statement shall thereafter become effective in accordance with Section 8(a) of the Securities Act or until the Registration Statement shall become effective on such date as the Commission, acting pursuant to said Section 8(a), may determine.

THE INFORMATION IN THIS PROSPECTUS IS NOT COMPLETE AND MAY BE CHANGED. WE AND THE SELLING SHAREHOLDERS NAMED IN THIS PROSPECTUS MAY NOT SELL THESE SECURITIES UNTIL THE REGISTRATION STATEMENT FILED WITH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION IS EFFECTIVE. THIS PROSPECTUS IS NOT AN OFFER TO SELL THESE SECURITIES AND NEITHER WE NOR THE SELLING SHAREHOLDERS NAMED IN THIS PROSPECTUS ARE SOLICITING AN OFFER TO BUY THESE SECURITIES IN ANY JURISDICTION WHERE THE OFFER OR SALE IS NOT PERMITTED.

SUBJECT TO COMPLETION, DATED APRIL 27, 2012.

PROSPECTUS

\$250,000,000

COMMON STOCK, PREFERRED STOCK, WARRANTS, DEBT SECURITIES,

DEPOSITARY SHARES, AND UNITS

Kforce Inc.

6,188,285 Shares of Common Stock

Offered by the Selling Shareholders

From time to time, we may offer shares of our common stock, shares of our preferred stock, warrants, debt securities, depositary shares and units, or any combination of any of these securities, at an aggregate initial offering price not to exceed \$250,000,000. The securities offered under this prospectus may be offered separately, together or in series separate, and in amounts, at prices and on terms to be determined at the time of sale. In addition, the selling shareholders named in this prospectus may offer, from time to time, up to an aggregate of 6,188,285 shares of our common stock. We will not receive any of the proceeds from the sale of shares of our common stock by the selling shareholders.

We will provide specific terms of any offering and any offered securities in supplements to this prospectus. Any prospectus supplement may also add, update or change information in this prospectus. You should carefully read this prospectus and any prospectus supplement, as well as the documents we incorporate by reference, before you invest in any of these securities.

THIS PROSPECTUS MAY NOT BE USED TO OFFER OR SELL ANY SECURITIES UNLESS ACCOMPANIED BY THE APPLICABLE PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT.

Shares of our common stock are quoted on the NASDAQ Global Select Market under the symbol KFRC. On April 25, 2012, the last reported sale price of our common stock was \$14.81 per share. As of the date of this prospectus, none of the other securities that we may offer by this prospectus are listed on any national securities exchange or automated quotation system.

We may offer securities through underwriting syndicates managed or co-managed by one or more underwriters, or directly to purchasers. The selling shareholders named in this prospectus may also sell shares of our common stock through underwriting syndicates managed or co-managed by one or more underwriters, or directly to purchasers. The prospectus supplement for each offering of securities will describe in detail the plan of distribution for that offering. For general information about the distribution of securities offered, please see Plan of Distribution in this prospectus.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission (the SEC) nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or passed upon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

Investing in our business involves significant risks. These risks are incorporated by reference in this prospectus as set forth under the caption <u>Risk Factors</u>.

The date of this prospectus is April 27, 2012.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS | 1 |
|---|----|
| NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS | 1 |
| CERTAIN DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE | 2 |
| WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION | 2 |
| KFORCE INC. | 3 |
| RISK FACTORS | 4 |
| <u>USE OF PROCEEDS</u> | 4 |
| RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES | 4 |
| DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK | 5 |
| DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS | 7 |
| DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES | 7 |
| DESCRIPTION OF DEPOSITARY SHARES | Ģ |
| DESCRIPTION OF UNITS | 11 |
| SELLING SHAREHOLDERS | 13 |
| <u>PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION</u> | 15 |
| <u>LEGAL MATTERS</u> | 18 |
| EXPERTS | 18 |

i

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

This prospectus is part of a registration statement on Form S-3 that we filed with the SEC using a shelf registration or continuous offering process. Under this shelf registration process, from time to time, we may offer the securities described in this prospectus, in one or more offerings, at an aggregate initial offering price not to exceed \$250,000,000. In addition, the selling shareholders named in this prospectus may offer and sell up to 6,188,285 shares of our common stock. We will not receive any of the proceeds from any sale of shares by the selling shareholders. This prospectus provides you with a general description of the securities that we or the selling shareholders may offer. Each time we or the selling shareholders sell any of the securities described in this prospectus, we will provide a prospectus supplement that will contain specific information about the terms of that offering. The prospectus supplement may also add, update or change information contained in this prospectus. You should read both this prospectus and any prospectus supplement together with additional information described below under the headings. Certain Documents Incorporated by Reference and Where You Can Find More Information. THIS PROSPECTUS MAY NOT BE USED TO OFFER OR SELL ANY SECURITIES UNLESS ACCOMPANIED BY THE APPLICABLE PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT.

You should rely only upon the information provided in this prospectus or incorporated in this prospectus by reference. Neither we nor the selling shareholders have authorized anyone to provide you with different information. You should not assume that the information in this prospectus, including any information incorporated by reference, is accurate as of any date other than the date indicated on the front cover.

Unless stated or the context otherwise requires, references in this prospectus to the Company, Kforce, we, us and our refer to Kforce Inc. and subsidiaries.

NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus, and the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus, contain certain statements that are, or may be deemed to be, forward-looking statements within the meaning of that term in Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the Securities Act), and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the Exchange Act), and are made in reliance upon the protections provided by such acts for forward-looking statements. Such statements may include, but may not be limited to, projections of revenue, income, losses, cash flows, capital expenditures, future prospects, anticipated costs and benefits of proposed (or future) acquisitions, integration of acquisitions, anticipated costs and benefits of actual, proposed (or future) divestitures, plans for future operations, capabilities of business operations, effects of interest rate variations, our ability to obtain financing and favorable terms, financing needs or plans, plans relating to services of Kforce, estimates concerning the effects of litigation or other disputes, estimates concerning our ability to collect on our accounts receivable, expectations of the economic environment, developments within the staffing sector including, but not limited to, the penetration rate and growth in temporary staffing, as well as assumptions as to any of the foregoing and all statements that are not based on historical fact but rather reflect our current expectations concerning future results and events. For a further list and description of various risks, relevant factors and uncertainties that could cause future results or events to differ materially from those expressed or implied in our forward-looking statements, see the Risk Factors section contained in this prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement and the Risk Factors and MD&A sections in the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement. In addition, when used in this discussion, the terms anticipates, estimates, expects, intends, plans, believes, will, may, should and variations thereof and similar expressions ar identify forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements are inherently subject to risks and uncertainties, some of which cannot be predicted. Future events and actual results could differ materially from those set forth in or underlying the forward-looking statements. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on any forward-looking statements contained in this prospectus or the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus, which speak only as of their respective dates. Kforce undertakes no obligation to publicly publish the results of any adjustments to these forward-looking statements that may be made to reflect events on or after the date of this prospectus or the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus or to reflect the occurrence of unexpected events.

I

CERTAIN DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

The information incorporated by reference is considered to be a part of this prospectus, and any later information that we file with the SEC will automatically update and supersede this information. The documents and other information incorporated by reference are:

Our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011 filed with the SEC on March 9, 2012;

Our Current Reports on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on March 19, 2012 and April 3, 2012, except for the information in such Current Reports furnished pursuant to Item 7.01, and April 5, 2012.

The description of our Common Stock contained in our Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed with the SEC on May 9, 1995; and

All documents filed by Kforce under Section 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act after the date of the initial registration statement and prior to effectiveness of the registration statement and after the date of this prospectus (other than any information furnished pursuant to Item 2.02 or Item 7.01 of any Current Report on Form 8-K, unless we specifically state in such Current Report that such information is considered to be filed under the Exchange Act, or we specifically incorporate it by reference into a filing under the Securities Act or the Exchange Act).

Any statement contained in this prospectus or in a document incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference in this prospectus shall be deemed to be modified or superseded for purposes of this prospectus to the extent that a statement contained in this prospectus or in any other subsequently filed document which also is or is deemed to be incorporated by reference in this prospectus modifies or supersedes such statement. Any statement so modified or superseded shall not be deemed, except as so modified or superseded, to constitute a part of this prospectus.

We will provide without charge to each person, upon the written or oral request of such person, a copy of any or all of the documents that have been or may be incorporated by reference in this Prospectus, other than exhibits to such documents, unless such exhibits are specifically incorporated by reference into such documents or this Prospectus. You can request those documents from Investor Relations at:

Kforce Inc.

Attention: Investor Relations

1001 East Palm Avenue

Tampa, Florida 33605

(813) 552-5000

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We are subject to the informational requirements of the Exchange Act and in accordance therewith we file reports, proxy and information statements, and other documents with the SEC. You may read and copy any document we file with the SEC at the SEC s public reference room at 100 F Street N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. For more information about the operation of the public reference room, call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC also maintains a free web site that contains reports, proxy and information statements, and other information about issuers who file electronically with the SEC. The Internet address of the SEC s website is http://www.sec.gov. Our SEC filings are also available to the public on our website at http://www.kforce.com. Please note that information contained in our website, whether currently posted or posted in the future, is not a part of this prospectus or the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus.

This Prospectus is part of a Registration Statement on Form S-3 that we filed with the SEC under the Securities Act. This prospectus omits certain of the information contained in the registration statement in accordance with the rules and regulations of the SEC. You can obtain a copy

of the registration statement from the SEC at the address listed above or from the SEC $\,$ s website.

2

KFORCE INC.

We are a national provider of professional and technical specialty staffing services and solutions and operate through our corporate headquarters in Tampa, Florida as well as our 62 field offices, which are located throughout the United States, and an office in Manila, Philippines. Kforce, a Florida corporation, was incorporated in 1994 but its predecessor companies, Source Services Corporation and Romac & Associates, Inc. have been providing staffing services since 1962. Kforce completed its Initial Public Offering in August 1995.

We currently provide our clients staffing services and solutions through four operating segments: Technology (Tech), Finance and Accounting (FA), Health Information Management (HIM) and Government Solutions (GS). Kforce organizes and manages its Tech and FA segments on a regional basis: Atlantic, North and West. Our Tech segment includes the results of Kforce Global Solutions, Inc. (Global), a wholly-owned subsidiary, which has an office in the Philippines. We believe this operational alignment supports a more customer-centric organization, leverages our best leaders, leverages client relationships across functional offerings, and streamlines the organization by placing senior management closer to the customer. Our HIM segment was reported as a separate operating segment beginning in 2011 due to then-recent and then-projected economic dissimilarities including revenue and gross profit trends, operating environment, and business drivers. HIM and GS segments are organized and managed by specialty because of the unique operating characteristics of each business.

As disclosed in the Current Reports on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on March 19, 2012, April 3, 2012 and April 5, 2012, Kforce sold its former Clinical Research operating segment under a Stock Purchase Agreement (the Agreement) that was effective as of March 31, 2012. Pursuant to the Agreement, which was entered into between inVentive Health, Inc. (the buyer), Kforce Clinical Research, Inc. (our wholly-owned subsidiary before the transaction) and Kforce, the total cash purchase price of \$50.0 million is subject to a post-closing working capital adjustment. The Agreement is attached as an exhibit to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on March 19, 2012.

Kforce s staffing services consist of temporary staffing services (Flex) and permanent placement services (Search).

Flex

We provide our clients with qualified individuals (consultants) on a temporary basis when it is determined that the consultants have the appropriate skills and experience and are the right match for our clients. Our success is dependent upon our employees (associates) ability to: (1) understand and acknowledge the clients needs; (2) determine and understand the capabilities of the consultants being recruited; and (3) deliver and manage the client-consultant relationship to the satisfaction of both our clients and our consultants. Proper execution by our associates and our consultants directly impacts the longevity of the assignments and increases the likelihood of being able to generate repeat business with our clients.

Flex revenues are driven by the number of total hours billed and established bill rates. Flex gross profit is determined by deducting consultant pay, benefits and other related costs from Flex revenues. Flex associate commissions, related taxes and other compensation and benefits as well as field management compensation are included in Selling, General and Administrative expenses (SG&A), along with administrative and corporate compensation. The Flex business model involves attempting to maximize the number of consultant hours and bill rates, while managing consultant pay rates and benefit costs, as well as compensation and benefits for our core associates. Flex revenues also include solutions provided through our GS segment. These revenues involve providing longer-term contract services to the customer primarily on time-and-materials, fixed-price, and cost-plus bases.

Search

The Search business is a significantly smaller, yet important, part of our business that involves locating qualified individuals (candidates) for permanent placement with our clients. We primarily perform these searches on a contingency basis; thus, fees are only earned if the candidates are ultimately hired by our clients. The typical structure for search fees is based upon a percentage of the placed individual sannual compensation in their first year of employment, which is known at the time of placement. We recruit permanent employees from our Flex consultant population, from the job boards, from our associates networks, social media networks and from passive candidates we identify who are currently employed and not actively seeking another position. Also, there are occasions where consultants are initially assigned to a client on a Flex basis and later are converted to a permanent placement, for which we also receive a Search fee (referred to as conversion revenue). We target clients and recruits for both Flex and Search services, which contributes to our objective of providing integrated solutions for all of our clients human capital needs.

Search revenues are driven by placements made and the resulting fees billed and are recognized net of an allowance for fallouts, which occur when placements do not complete the applicable contingency period. Although the contingency period varies by contract, it is typically 90 days or less. This allowance for fallouts is estimated based upon historical experience with

Search placements that did not complete the contingency period. There are no consultant payroll costs associated with Search placements, thus all Search revenues increase gross profit by a like amount. Search associate commissions, compensation and benefits are included in SG&A.

RISK FACTORS

Investing in our securities involves a high degree of risk. You should carefully consider the specific risks set forth under the caption Risk Factors in the applicable prospectus supplement and under the caption Risk Factors in any of our filings with the SEC pursuant to Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act, incorporated by reference in this prospectus, before making an investment decision. For more information, see the Certain Documents Incorporated by Reference and Where You Can Find More Information sections in this prospectus. The risks and uncertainties we have described are not the only ones we face. Additional risks and uncertainties not presently known to us or that we currently deem immaterial may also affect our business or our financial condition.

USE OF PROCEEDS

Unless we otherwise specify in the applicable prospectus supplement, we expect to use the net proceeds we receive from the sale of the securities described in this prospectus for general corporate purposes which may include:

| capital expenditures; |
|---------------------------------------|
| the repayment or refinancing of debt; |
| investments in our subsidiaries; |
| working capital; or |

the financing of possible acquisitions or business opportunities. Pending such uses, we anticipate that we will invest the net proceeds in interest-bearing securities.

We will not receive any proceeds from the sale of shares of our common stock by the selling shareholders. The selling shareholders named in this prospectus will pay any underwriting fees, discounts and commissions, along with any fees and expenses of underwriter s counsel and certain of the selling shareholders out-of-pocket expenses, incurred in connection with their sale of shares registered under this prospectus. We will bear all other costs, fees and expenses incurred by us, or by the selling shareholders, in effecting the registration, offer and sale of the securities covered by this prospectus.

RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

Our ratio of earnings to fixed charges was as follows for the respective periods indicated:

| | Fise | cal Year I | Ended D | ecember | 31, |
|------------------------------------|------|------------|---------|---------|------|
| | 2007 | 2008 | 2009 | 2010 | 2011 |
| Ratio of earnings to fixed charges | 8.1 | (1)(2) | 5.6 | 9.6 | 14.1 |

(1) During 2008, we recognized a goodwill and other intangible asset impairment charge of \$129,409, which resulted in a pre-tax net loss from continuing operations for 2008.

(2) Due to our losses in 2008, the coverage ratio was less than 1:1. We must have generated additional earnings before income taxes of \$87,104 in 2008 to achieve a coverage ratio of 1:1.

For purposes of calculating the ratio of earnings to fixed charges, earnings is the amount resulting from: (1) adding (a) pretax income or loss from continuing operations before adjustment for income or loss from equity investees, (b) fixed charges, (c) amortization of capitalized interest, (d) distributed income of equity investees and (e) our share of pre-tax losses of equity investees, for which charges arising from guarantees are included in fixed charges, and (2) subtracting (i) interest capitalized, (ii) preference security dividend requirements of consolidated subsidiaries, and (iii) the non-controlling interest in pre-tax income of subsidiaries that have not incurred fixed charges. Fixed charges is the sum of (x) interest expensed and capitalized, (y) amortized premiums, discounts and capitalized expenses related to indebtedness, and (z) an estimate of the interest within rental expense.

Because we have no preferred stock issued (and have not had any issued during the fiscal years shown above), a ratio of earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred dividends is not presented.

4

DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK

The following description of our capital stock, together with the additional information we may include in any prospectus supplements (which may differ from the terms summarized below), summarizes the material terms and provisions of our capital stock that we may offer under this prospectus. For the complete terms of our capital stock, please refer to our articles of incorporation and bylaws that are filed as exhibits to the reports incorporated by reference into the registration statement that includes this prospectus. Additionally, the Florida Business Corporation Act, as amended (FBCA), may also affect the terms of our capital stock.

Description of Common Stock

We currently have 250,000,000 shares of common stock, par value \$0.01 per share, authorized under our articles of incorporation. As of April 25, 2012, we had 36,844,195 shares of common stock issued and outstanding. The holders of common stock are entitled to one vote per share on all matters to be voted on by the shareholders. There is no cumulative voting. Subject to preferences that may be applicable to any outstanding preferred stock, the holders of common stock are entitled to receive ratably such dividends, if any, as may be declared from time to time by the board of directors out of funds legally available for the payment of dividends. In the event of the liquidation, dissolution or winding up of Kforce, the holders of common stock are entitled to share ratably in all assets remaining after payment of liabilities, subject to prior distribution rights of preferred stock, if any, then outstanding. The common stock has no preemptive or conversion rights or other subscription rights. There are no redemption or sinking fund provisions applicable to the common stock. All outstanding shares of common stock are fully paid and non-assessable. Since our initial public offering, we have not paid any cash dividends on our common stock.

Description of Preferred Stock

our affairs:

any redemption or sinking fund provisions;

We have 15,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par value \$0.01 per share, authorized under our articles of incorporation. As of April 25, 2012, we had no shares of preferred stock outstanding. Our board of directors has the authority, without shareholder approval, to issue the preferred stock in one or more series and to fix the rights, preferences, privileges and restrictions thereof, including dividend rights, dividend rates, conversion rights, voting rights, terms of redemption, redemption prices, liquidation preferences and the number of shares constituting any series or the designation of such series, without further vote or action by the shareholders. The issuance of preferred stock may have the effect of delaying, deferring or preventing a change in control of Kforce without further action by the shareholders and may adversely affect the voting and other rights of the holders of common stock. The issuance of preferred stock with voting and conversion rights may adversely affect the voting power of the holders of common stock, including the loss of voting control to others.

A prospectus supplement relating to a series of preferred stock will describe terms of that series of preferred stock, including:

the designation of such series and the number of shares offered;

the initial public offering price at which the shares will be issued;

the dividend rate of that series, the conditions and dates upon which those dividends will be payable and whether those dividends will be cumulative or noncumulative;

if cumulative, the date from which dividends on the preferred stock shall accumulate;

the relative ranking and preferences of that series as to dividend rights and rights upon any liquidation, dissolution or winding up of

15

| nti-take | any other terms of that series. over Effects of Provisions of the Articles of Incorporation, By-laws and Florida Law |
|----------|---|
| | any special United States federal income tax considerations applicable to the series; and |
| | any listing of that series on any securities exchange; |
| | any restrictions on further issuances; |
| | any voting rights; |
| | any conversion or exchange rights of the holder or us; |

5

Provisions of our articles of incorporation and by-laws are intended to enhance continuity and stability in our board of directors and in our policies, but may have the effect of delaying or preventing a change in control and making it more difficult to remove incumbent management, even if such transactions could be beneficial to the interests of shareholders. A summary description of these provisions follows:

Classified Board

Pursuant to our articles of incorporation, we have a staggered board of directors. Our articles of incorporation provide that our board of directors is divided into three classes. The term of our Class III directors expires at our 2012 annual meeting of shareholders, the term of our Class I directors expires at our 2013 annual meeting of shareholders and the term of our Class II directors expires at our 2014 annual meeting of shareholders. At each of our annual meetings of shareholders, the successors of the class of directors whose term expires at the meeting of shareholders will be elected for a three-year term, one class being elected each year by our shareholders.

Authority to Issue Preferred Stock

Our board of directors may issue, without shareholder approval, up to 15,000,000 shares of preferred stock, and fix the rights and preferences thereof, without a further vote of the shareholders, which may prevent a takeover.

Other Provisions of Our Articles of Incorporation and By-laws

Our articles of incorporation also provide that directors may only be removed for cause and upon the affirmative vote of two-thirds of the voting interest of shareholders entitled to vote. The articles of incorporation also contain advance notice requirements by shareholders for director nominations and other actions to be taken at annual meetings. These provisions of the articles of incorporation and by-laws could discourage potential acquisition proposals and could delay or prevent a change in control of Kforce. In addition, certain of our officers and managers have employment agreements containing certain provisions that call for substantial payments to be made to such employees in certain circumstances upon a change in control.

The articles of incorporation also contain a fair price provision, which is intended to ensure that the consideration paid by an acquiror in certain transactions involving the Company that follow a successful tender offer must be no less than the highest consideration offered pursuant to the tender offer. Among other things, such transactions must be approved by: (i) the holders of at least 80% of our outstanding common stock, and (ii) the holders of a majority of our outstanding common stock other than the interested shareholder.

These provisions are intended to enhance the likelihood of continuity and stability in the composition of the board of directors and in the policies formulated by the board of directors and to discourage certain types of transactions that may involve an actual or threatened change of control of Kforce. These provisions are designed to reduce our vulnerability to an unsolicited acquisition proposal. The provisions also are intended to discourage certain tactics that may be used in proxy fights. However, such provisions could have the effect of discouraging others from making tender offers for our shares and, as a consequence, they also may inhibit fluctuations in the market price of our shares that could result from actual or rumored takeover attempts. Such provisions also may have the effect of preventing changes in our management.

Florida Law

We are subject to several anti-takeover provisions under Florida law that apply to a public corporation organized under Florida law, unless the corporation has elected to opt out of those provisions in its articles of incorporation or by-laws. The Company has not elected to opt out of those provisions. The FBCA prohibits the voting of shares in a publicly-held Florida corporation that are acquired in a control share acquisition unless the holders of a majority of the corporation s voting shares (exclusive of shares held by officers of the corporation, inside directors, or the acquiring party) approve the granting of voting rights as to the shares acquired in the control share acquisition. A control share acquisition is defined as an acquisition that immediately thereafter entitles the acquiring party to vote in the election of directors within each of the following ranges of voting power: (i) one-fifth or more but less than one-third of such voting power, (ii) one-third or more but less than a majority of such voting power, and (iii) a majority or more of such voting power.

The FBCA also contains an affiliated transaction provision that prohibits a publicly-held Florida corporation from engaging in a broad range of business combinations or other extraordinary corporate transactions with an interested shareholder unless, among other events, (i) the transaction is approved by a majority of disinterested directors before the person becomes an interested shareholder, (ii) the interested shareholder has owned at least 80% of the corporation s outstanding voting shares for at least five years, or (iii) the transaction is approved by the holders of two-thirds of the corporation s voting shares other than those owned by the interested shareholder. An interested shareholder is defined as a person who together with affiliates and associates beneficially owns more than 10% of the corporation s outstanding voting shares.

Listing

6

Our common stock is listed on the NASDAQ Global Select Market under the symbol KFRC.

Transfer Agent

The transfer agent and registrar for our common stock is Computershare Trust Company, N.A.

DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS

General Description of Warrants

We may issue warrants for the purchase of debt securities, common stock, preferred stock, depositary shares or units. Warrants may be issued independently or together with other securities and may be attached to or separate from any offered securities. We will issue warrants under one or more warrant agreements between us and the warrant agent that we will name in the applicable prospectus supplement. The warrant agent will act solely as our agent in connection with the warrants and will not have any obligation or relationship of agency or trust for or with any holders or beneficial owners of warrants.

The prospectus supplement relating to any warrants that we may offer will contain the specific terms of the warrants. These terms may include the following:

the title of the warrants;

the offering price for the warrants, if any;

the aggregate number of the warrants;

the designation, amount and terms of the securities for which the warrants are exercisable;

if applicable, the designation and terms of the securities that the warrants are issued with and the number of warrants issued with each security;

if applicable, the date from and after which the warrants and any securities issued with the warrants will be separately transferable;

the price or prices at which the securities purchasable upon exercise of a warrant may be purchased;

the dates on which the right to exercise the warrants commences and expires;

if applicable, the minimum or maximum amount of the warrants that may be exercised at any one time;

whether the warrants represented by the warrant certificates or the securities that may be issued upon exercise of the warrants will be issued in registered or bearer form;

| information relating to book-entry procedures, if any; |
|---|
| if applicable, a discussion of material U.S. federal income tax considerations; |
| anti-dilution provisions of the warrants, if any; |
| redemption or call provisions, if any, applicable to the warrants; and |

any other terms of the warrants, including terms, procedures and limitations relating to the exchange and exercise of the warrants. **Exercise of Warrants**

Each warrant will entitle the holder of the warrant to purchase at the exercise price set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement the amount of debt or equity securities being offered. Holders may exercise warrants at any time up to the close of business on the expiration date set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement. After the close of business on the expiration date, unexercised warrants will be void. Holders may exercise warrants as set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement.

Until a holder exercises the warrants to purchase any securities underlying the warrants, the holder will not have any rights as a holder of the underlying securities by virtue of ownership of warrants.

DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES

We may offer secured or unsecured debt securities which may be senior or subordinated, and which may be convertible. Any debt securities that we issue will be issued under an indenture to be entered into between us and a trustee. A form of

7

indenture is attached as an exhibit to the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part. The following description of the terms of the debt securities sets forth certain general terms and provisions. The particular terms of the debt securities offered by any prospectus supplement and the extent, if any, to which such general provisions may apply to the debt securities will be described in the applicable prospectus supplement.

This prospectus summarizes what we believe to be the material provisions of the form of indenture attached as an exhibit to the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part and that is incorporated herein by reference and the debt securities that we may issue under such form of indenture. This summary is not complete and may not describe all of the provisions of the indenture or of the debt securities that may be important to you. For additional information, you should carefully read the form of indenture that is attached as an exhibit to the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part and that is incorporated herein by reference.

In addition, when we offer to sell a particular series of debt securities, we will describe the specific terms of those debt securities in a supplement to this prospectus. The terms of such a particular series of debt securities may differ from the terms described in this prospectus. As a result, the particular terms of the debt securities offered by any prospectus supplement and the extent, if any, to which these general provisions may apply to the debt securities, will be described in the applicable prospectus supplement. Accordingly, for a description of the terms of a particular issue of debt securities, reference must be made to both the applicable prospectus supplement and to the following description.

General

The debt securities may be issued in one or more series as may be authorized from time to time. Reference is made to the applicable prospectus supplement for the following terms of the debt securities (if applicable):

| title and aggregate principal amount; |
|--|
| whether the securities will be senior or subordinated; |
| whether the securities will be secured or unsecured, and if secured, what the collateral will consist of; |
| applicable subordination provisions, if any; |
| conversion or exchange into other securities; |
| percentage or percentages of principal amount at which such securities will be issued; |
| maturity date(s); |
| interest rate(s) or the method for determining the interest rate(s); |
| dates on which interest will accrue or the method for determining dates on which interest will accrue and dates on which interest will be payable; |
| redemption (including upon a change of control) or early repayment provisions: |

| authorized denominations; |
|---|
| form; |
| amount of discount or premium, if any, with which such securities will be issued; |
| whether such securities will be issued in whole or in part in the form of one or more global securities; |
| identity of the depositary for global securities; |
| whether a temporary security is to be issued with respect to such series and whether any interest payable prior to the issuance of definitive securities of the series will be credited to the account of the persons entitled thereto; |
| the terms upon which beneficial interests in a temporary global security may be exchanged in whole or in part for beneficial interests in a definitive global security or for individual definitive securities; |
| any covenants applicable to the particular debt securities being issued; |
| any defaults and events of default applicable to the particular debt securities being issued; |
| currency, currencies or currency units in which the purchase price for, the principal of and any premium and any interest on, such securities will be payable; |
| time period within which, the manner in which and the terms and conditions upon which the purchaser of the securities can select the payment currency; |
| 8 |
| |

securities exchange(s) on which the securities will be listed, if any;

whether any underwriter(s) will act as market maker(s) for the securities;

extent to which a secondary market for the securities is expected to develop;

our obligation or right to redeem, purchase or repay securities under a sinking fund, amortization or analogous provision;

provisions relating to covenant defeasance and legal defeasance;

provisions relating to satisfaction and discharge of the indenture;

provisions relating to the modification of the indenture both with and without the consent of holders of debt securities issued under the indenture; and

additional terms not inconsistent with the provisions of the indenture.

One or more series of debt securities may be sold at a substantial discount below their stated principal amount, bearing no interest or interest at a rate which at the time of issuance is below market rates. One or more series of debt securities may be variable rate debt securities that may be exchanged for fixed rate debt securities.

United States federal income tax consequences and special considerations, if any, applicable to any such series will be described in the applicable prospectus supplement.

Debt securities may be issued where the amount of principal and/or interest payable is determined by reference to one or more currency exchange rates, commodity prices, equity indices or other factors. Holders of such securities may receive a principal amount or a payment of interest that is greater than or less than the amount of principal or interest otherwise payable on such dates, depending upon the value of the applicable currencies, commodities, equity indices or other factors. Information as to the methods for determining the amount of principal or interest, if any, payable on any date, the currencies, commodities, equity indices or other factors to which the amount payable on such date is linked and certain additional United States federal income tax considerations will be set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement.

The term debt securities includes debt securities denominated in U.S. dollars or, if specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, in any other freely transferable currency or units based on or relating to foreign currencies.

We expect most debt securities to be issued in fully registered form without coupons and in denominations of \$1,000 and any integral multiples thereof. Subject to the limitations provided in the indenture and in the prospectus supplement, debt securities that are issued in registered form may be transferred or exchanged at the corporate office of the trustee or the principal corporate trust office of the trustee, without the payment of any service charge, other than any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection therewith.

Global Securities

The debt securities of a series may be issued in whole or in part in the form of one or more global securities that will be deposited with, or on behalf of, a depositary identified in the prospectus supplement. Global securities will be issued in registered form and in either temporary or definitive form. Unless and until it is exchanged in whole or in part for the individual debt securities, a global security may not be transferred except as a whole by the depositary for such global security to a nominee of such depositary or by a nominee of such depositary to such depositary or another nominee of such depositary or any such nominee to a successor of such depositary or a nominee of such successor. The specific terms of the depositary arrangement with respect to any debt securities of a series and the rights of and limitations upon owners of beneficial interests in a global security will be described in the applicable prospectus supplement.

Governing Law

The indenture and the debt securities shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws of the State of New York.

DESCRIPTION OF DEPOSITARY SHARES

General

We may elect to offer depositary shares, each representing a fraction (to be set forth in the prospectus supplement relating to a particular series of shares of preferred stock) of a share of a particular series of shares of preferred stock as described below. In the event we elect to do so, depositary receipts evidencing depositary shares will be issued to the public.

9

The shares of any class or series of shares of preferred stock represented by depositary shares will be deposited under a deposit agreement among Kforce, a depositary selected by Kforce and the holders of the depositary receipts. The depositary will be a bank or trust company having its principal office in the U.S. and having a combined capital and surplus of at least \$50,000,000. Subject to the terms of the deposit agreement, each owner of a depositary share will be entitled, in proportion to the applicable fraction of a preferred share represented by such depositary share, to all the rights and preferences of the shares of preferred stock represented thereby (including dividend, voting, redemption and liquidation rights).

The depositary shares will be evidenced by depositary receipts issued pursuant to the deposit agreement. Depositary receipts will be distributed to those persons purchasing the fractional shares of the related class or series of shares of preferred stock in accordance with the terms of the offering described in the related prospectus supplement. Copies of the forms of deposit agreement and depositary receipt will be filed as exhibits to or incorporated by reference in the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part, and the following summary is qualified in its entirety by reference to such exhibits.

Pending the preparation of definitive depositary receipts, the depositary may, upon the written order of Kforce, issue temporary depositary receipts substantially identical to (and entitling the holders thereof to all the rights pertaining to) the definitive depositary receipts but not in definitive form. Definitive depositary receipts will be prepared thereafter without unreasonable delay, and temporary depositary receipts will be exchangeable for definitive depositary receipts without charge to the holder thereof.

Dividends and Distributions

The depositary will distribute all cash dividends or other distributions received in respect of the related class or series of shares of preferred stock to the record holders of depositary shares relating to such class or series of shares of preferred stock in proportion to the number of such depositary shares owned by such holders.

In the event of a distribution other than in cash, the depositary will distribute property received by it to the record holders of depositary shares entitled thereto, unless the depositary determines that it is not feasible to make such distribution, in which case the depositary may, with the approval of Kforce, sell such property and distribute the net proceeds from such sale to such holders.

Withdrawal of Shares

Upon surrender of the depositary receipts at the corporate trust office of the depositary (unless the related depositary shares have previously been called for redemption), the holder of the depositary shares evidenced thereby is entitled to delivery of the number of whole shares of the related class or series of shares of preferred stock and any money or other property represented by such depositary shares. Holders of depositary shares will be entitled to receive whole shares of the related class or series of shares of preferred stock on the basis set forth in the prospectus supplement for such class or series of shares of preferred stock, but holders of such whole shares of preferred stock will not thereafter be entitled to exchange them for depositary shares. If the depositary receipts delivered by the holder evidence a number of depositary shares in excess of the number of depositary shares representing the number of whole shares of preferred stock to be withdrawn, the depositary will deliver to such holder at the same time a new depositary receipt evidencing such excess number of depositary shares. In no event will fractional shares of preferred stock be delivered upon surrender of depositary receipts to the depositary.

Redemption of Depositary Shares

Whenever we redeem shares of preferred stock held by the depositary, the depositary will redeem as of the same redemption date the number of depositary shares representing shares of the related class or series of shares of preferred stock so redeemed. The redemption price per depositary share will be equal to the applicable fraction of the redemption price per share payable with respect to such class or series of shares of preferred stock. If less than all the depositary shares are to be redeemed, the depositary shares to be redeemed will be selected by lot or pro rata as may be determined by the depositary.

Voting the Shares of Preferred Stock

Upon receipt of notice of any meeting at which the holders of the shares of preferred stock are entitled to vote, the depositary will mail the information contained in such notice of meeting to the record holders of the depositary shares relating to such shares of preferred stock. Each record holder of such depositary shares on the record date (which will be the same date as the record date for the shares of preferred stock) will be entitled to instruct the depositary as to the exercise of the voting rights pertaining to the amount of the class or series of shares of preferred stock represented by such holder s depositary shares. The depositary will endeavor, insofar as practicable, to vote the number of shares of preferred stock represented by such depositary shares in accordance with such instructions, and Kforce will agree to take all action which the

depositary deems necessary in order to enable the depositary to do so. The depositary will abstain from voting shares of preferred stock to the extent it does not receive specific instructions from the holders of depositary shares representing such shares of preferred stock.

10

Amendment and Termination of the Deposit Agreement

The form of depositary receipt evidencing the depositary shares and any provision of the deposit agreement may at any time be amended by agreement between Kforce and the depositary. However, any amendment which materially and adversely alters the rights of the holders of depositary receipts will not be effective unless such amendment has been approved by the holders of depositary receipts representing at least a majority (or, in the case of amendments relating to or affecting rights to receive dividends or distributions or voting or redemption rights, 66%, unless otherwise provided in the related prospectus supplement) of the depositary shares then outstanding. The deposit agreement may be terminated by Kforce or the depositary only: (1) if all outstanding depositary shares have been redeemed; (2) if there has been a final distribution in respect of the related class or series of shares of preferred stock in connection with any liquidation, dissolution or winding up of Kforce and such distribution has been distributed to the holders of depositary receipts; or (3) upon the consent of holders of depositary receipts representing not less than 66% of the depositary shares outstanding.

Charges of Depositary

Kforce will pay all transfer and other taxes and governmental charges arising solely from the existence of the depositary arrangements. Kforce will pay charges of the depositary in connection with the initial deposit of the related class or series of shares of preferred stock and any redemption of such shares of preferred stock. Holders of depositary receipts will pay all other transfer and other taxes and governmental charges and such other charges as are expressly provided in the deposit agreement to be for their accounts.

The depositary may refuse to effect any transfer of a depositary receipt or any withdrawal of shares of a class or series of preferred stock evidenced thereby until all taxes and charges with respect to the depositary receipt or shares of preferred stock are paid by the holders thereof.

Miscellaneous

The depositary will forward all reports and communications from Kforce which are delivered to the depositary and which Kforce is required to furnish to the holders of the shares of preferred stock.

Neither the depositary nor Kforce will be liable if it is prevented or delayed by law or any circumstance beyond its control in performing its obligations under the deposit agreement. The obligations of Kforce and the depositary under the deposit agreement will be limited to performance in good faith of their duties thereunder, and neither Kforce nor the depositary will be obligated to prosecute or defend any legal proceeding in respect of any depositary shares or class or series of shares of preferred stock unless satisfactory indemnity is furnished. Kforce and the depositary may rely on written advice of counsel or accountants, or information provided by persons presenting shares of preferred stock for deposit, holders of depositary shares or other persons believed to be competent and on the documents believed to be genuine.

Resignation and Removal of the Depositary

The depositary may resign at any time by delivering to Kforce notice of its election to do so, and Kforce may at any time remove the depositary. Any such resignation or removal of the depositary will take effect upon the appointment of a successor depositary, which successor must be appointed within 60 days after delivery of the notice of resignation or removal and must be a bank or trust company having its principal office in the U.S. and having a combined capital and surplus of at least \$50,000,000.

DESCRIPTION OF UNITS

We may issue units composed of one or more debt securities, shares of our common stock, shares of our preferred stock, and warrants in any combination. Each unit will be issued so that the holder of the unit is also the holder of each security included in the unit. Thus, the holder of a unit will have the rights and obligations of a holder of each included security. The unit agreement under which a unit is issued may provide that the securities included in the unit may not be held or transferred separately, at any time or at any time before a specified date.

The prospectus supplement may describe:

the designation and terms of the units and of the securities comprising the units, including whether and under what circumstances those securities may be held or transferred separately;

any provisions of the governing unit agreement that differ from those described below; and

any provisions for the issuance, payment, settlement, transfer or exchange of the units or of the securities comprising the units.

11

The provisions described in this section, as well as those described under Description of Debt Securities, Description of Preferred Stock, Description of Common Stock and Description of Warrants will apply to each unit and to any debt security, preferred stock, common stock, or warrant included in each unit, respectively.

Issuance in Series

We may issue units in such amounts and in as many distinct series as we wish. This section summarizes terms of the units that apply generally to all series. Most of the financial and other specific terms of a particular series will be described in the prospectus supplement.

Unit Agreements

We will issue the units under one or more unit agreements to be entered into between us and a bank or other financial institution, as unit agent. We may add, replace or terminate unit agents from time to time. We will identify the unit agreement under which each series of units will be issued and the unit agent under that agreement in the prospectus supplement.

The following provision will generally apply to all unit agreements unless otherwise stated in the prospectus supplement.

Enforcement of Rights

The unit agent under a unit agreement will act solely as our agent in connection with the units issued under that agreement. The unit agent will not assume any obligation or relationship of agency or trust for or with any holders of those units or of the securities comprising those units. The unit agent will not be obligated to take any action on behalf of those holders to enforce or protect their rights under the units or the included securities.

Except as indicated in the next paragraph, a holder of a unit may, without the consent of the unit agent or any other holder, enforce its rights as holder under any security included in the unit, in accordance with the terms of that security and the indenture, warrant agreement or other instrument under which that security is issued. Those terms are described elsewhere in this prospectus under the sections relating to debt securities, preferred stock, common stock and warrants.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, a unit agreement may limit or otherwise affect the ability of a holder of units issued under that agreement to enforce its rights, including any right to bring a legal action, with respect to those units or any securities, other than debt securities, that are included in those units. Limitations of this kind will be described in the prospectus supplement.

Modification Without Consent of Holders

We and the applicable unit agent may amend any unit or unit agreement without the consent of any holder:

to cure any ambiguity;

to correct or supplement any defective or inconsistent provision; or

to make any other change that we believe is necessary or desirable and will not adversely affect the interests of the affected holders in any material respect.

We do not need any approval to make changes that affect only units to be issued after the changes take effect. We may also make changes that do not adversely affect a particular unit in any material respect, even if they adversely affect other units in a material respect. In those cases, we do not need to obtain the approval of the holder of the unaffected unit; we need only obtain any required approvals from the holders of the affected units.

Modification With Consent of Holders

We may not amend any particular unit or a unit agreement with respect to any particular unit unless we obtain the consent of the holder of that unit, if the amendment would:

impair any right of the holder to exercise or enforce any right under a security included in the unit if the terms of that security require the consent of the holder to any changes that would impair the exercise or enforcement of that right; or

reduce the percentage of outstanding units or any series or class the consent of whose holders is required to amend that series or class, or the applicable unit agreement with respect to that series or class, as described below.

Any other change to a particular unit agreement and the units issued under that agreement would require the following approval:

ner entange to a paracolata unit agreement and the anno issued ander that agreement would require the ronowing approval.

if the change affects only the units of a particular series issued under that agreement, the change must be approved by the holders of a majority of the outstanding units of that series; or

12

if the change affects the units of more than one series issued under that agreement, it must be approved by the holders of a majority of all outstanding units of all series affected by the change, with the units of all the affected series voting together as one class for this purpose.

These provisions regarding changes with majority approval also apply to changes affecting any securities issued under a unit agreement, as the governing document.

In each case, the required approval must be given by written consent.

Unit Agreements Will Not Be Qualified Under the Trust Indenture Act of 1939

No unit agreement will be qualified as an indenture, and no unit agent will be required to qualify as a trustee, under the Trust Indenture Act of 1939. Therefore, holders of units issued under unit agreements will not have the protections of the Trust Indenture Act of 1939 with respect to their units.

Title

Kforce, the unit agents and any of their agents may treat the registered holder of any unit certificate as an absolute owner of the units evidenced by that certificate for any purpose and as the person entitled to exercise the rights attaching to the units so requested, despite any notice to the contrary.

SELLING SHAREHOLDERS

The following table sets forth information about the selling shareholders beneficial ownership of our common stock as of April 25, 2012 (such information has been provided by the selling shareholders) and after the sale of the common stock offered by each selling shareholder, assuming all such shares are sold. None of the selling shareholders has committed to sell any shares under this prospectus. The numbers presented under Shares Beneficially Owned After the Offering assumes that all of the shares offered by the selling shareholders are sold and that the selling shareholders acquire no additional shares of our common stock before the completion of this offering. The selling shareholders may offer all, some or none of the shares of our common stock beneficially owned by them. We will pay all expenses incurred with respect to the registration and sale of their respective common stock. We will not receive any proceeds from the sale of our common stock by the selling shareholders. The shares offered by this prospectus may be offered from time to time by the selling shareholders named below.

The following table sets forth (1) the name of the selling shareholders and their positions with Kforce; (2) the number and percentage of shares of common stock beneficially owned prior to the offering; (3) the number of shares being offered; and (4) the number and percentage of shares of common stock to be beneficially owned after completion of the offering.

| | | Number of Shares Beneficially Owned Prior to the Offering (2)(3) | | Number of Shares Beneficially Owned After Offering (4)(5) | | |
|-----------------------------|--|--|---------|--|---------|---------|
| Name of Selling Shareholder | Position with Kforce (1) | Number | Percent | Number of Shares Being Offered | Number | Percent |
| David L. Dunkel | Chairman and Chief Executive Officer | 2,144,346 | 5.82% | 1,914,091 | 230,255 | * |
| Joseph J. Liberatore | Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer | 421,826 | 1.14% | 108,926 | 312,900 | * |
| William L. Sanders | President | 606,051 | 1.64% | 165,972 | 440,079 | 1.19% |
| Howard W. Sutter | Vice Chairman and Director | 1,855,907 | 5.03% | 1,746,855 | 109,052 | * |
| Richard Cocchiaro | Vice Chairman and Director | 2,276,878 | 6.18% | 2,252,441 | 24,437 | * |

- * Less than 1% of the outstanding common stock
- (1) Each of the individuals listed in the table are officers or directors of Kforce Inc.
- (2) Beneficial ownership is determined based on the number of shares of common stock outstanding as of April 25, 2012 and includes 40,000 shares subject to purchase pursuant to currently exercisable options or options exercisable within 60 days of April 25, 2012, for Mr. Sutter.
- (3) Includes 2,766,667 shares as to which voting and/or investment power is shared or controlled by another person and as to which beneficial ownership is not disclaimed, as follows: Mr. Dunkel, 300,000 (shares held by the David L. Dunkel 2011 Irrevocable Trust); Mr. Sanders, 172,058 (shares held by Karen M. Sanders Trust); Mr. Sutter, 5,000 (shares held by spouse), 1,541,316 (shares held by

13

Sutter Investments Ltd. of which H.S. Investments, Inc. is the sole general partner) and 149,176 (shares held by the Dunkel Family Receptacle Trust of which Mr. Sutter is the sole trustee); and Mr. Cocchiaro, 34,845 (shares held by mother), 4,575 (shares held by sons), 55,463 (shares held by Cocchiaro Family Foundation), 493,645 (shares held by the David L. Dunkel Irrevocable Children s Trust of which Mr. Cocchiaro is the sole trustee) and 10,589 (shares held by the David L. Dunkel 2003 Relatives Trust of which Mr. Cocchiaro is the sole trustee. Additionally, includes 19,000 shares as to which beneficial ownership is disclaimed by Mr. Cocchiaro (shares held by spouse).

- (4) Assumes all of the shares offered by each of the selling shareholders under this prospectus have been sold. The selling shareholders may sell all, some or no portion of the common stock registered under this prospectus.
- (5) Based on 36,844,195 shares of common stock outstanding as of April 25, 2012. Common stock deemed to be beneficially owned by virtue of the right of any person to acquire these shares whether or not exercisable within 60 days of April 25, 2012 is treated as outstanding only for purposes of determining the percentage owned by such person.

None of the selling shareholders listed above has had within the past three years any position, office or other material relationship with us or any of our predecessors or affiliates different than the positions set forth in the above table, except as set forth in the following table:

Selling Shareholder

David L. Dunkel, Joseph J. Liberatore, William L. Sanders and Richard Cocchiaro

Position

Each of Messrs. Dunkel, Liberatore, Sanders and Cocchiaro has served during the past three years, or is currently serving, in one or more positions with one or more of our subsidiaries.

14

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

We, or any selling shareholder (the selling shareholders will act independently of us in making decisions with respect to the timing, manner and size of each sale by such persons), may sell the securities offered by this prospectus from time to time in one or more transactions, including without limitation:

| | directly to purchasers; |
|--------------|--|
| | to or through underwriters or dealers; |
| | through agents; or |
| A distributi | through a combination of any of these methods. on of the securities offered by this prospectus may also be effected through the issuance of derivative securities, including without warrants, subscriptions, exchangeable securities, forward delivery contracts and the writing of options. |
| | the manner in which we, or any selling shareholder, may sell some or all of the securities covered by this prospectus includes, itation, through: |
| | a block trade in which a broker-dealer will attempt to sell as agent, but may position or resell a portion of the block, as principal, in order to facilitate the transaction; |
| | purchases by a broker-dealer, as principal, and resale by the broker-dealer for its account; |
| | ordinary brokerage transactions and transactions in which a broker solicits purchasers; or |
| In addition, | privately negotiated transactions. any shares that qualify for sale pursuant to Rule 144 may be sold under Rule 144 rather than pursuant to this prospectus. |
| We, or any | selling shareholder, may also enter into hedging transactions. For example, we, or any selling shareholder, may: |
| | enter into transactions with a broker-dealer or affiliate thereof in connection with which such broker-dealer or affiliate will engage in short sales of the common stock pursuant to this prospectus, in which case such broker-dealer or affiliate may use shares of common stock received from us to close out its short positions; |
| | sell securities short and redeliver such shares to close out our short positions; |

enter into option or other types of transactions that require us to deliver common stock to a broker-dealer or an affiliate thereof, who will then resell or transfer the common stock under this prospectus; or

loan or pledge the common stock to a broker-dealer or an affiliate thereof, who may sell the loaned shares or, in an event of default in the case of a pledge, sell the pledged shares pursuant to this prospectus.

In addition, we, or any selling shareholder, may enter into derivative or hedging transactions with third parties, or sell securities not covered by this prospectus to third parties in privately negotiated transactions. In connection with such a transaction, the third parties may sell securities covered by and pursuant to this prospectus and an applicable prospectus supplement or pricing supplement, as the case may be. If so, the third party may use securities borrowed from us or others to settle such sales and may use securities received from us to close out any related short positions. We, or any selling shareholder, may also loan or pledge securities covered by this prospectus and an applicable prospectus supplement to third parties, who may sell the loaned securities or, in an event of default in the case of a pledge, sell the pledged securities pursuant to this prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement, as the case may be.

A prospectus supplement with respect to each series of securities will state the terms of the offering of the securities, including:

the name or names of any underwriters or agents and the amounts of securities underwritten or purchased by each of them, if any; the public offering price or purchase price of the securities and the net proceeds to be received by us from the sale; any delayed delivery arrangements;

any underwriting discounts or agency fees and other items constituting underwriters or agents compensation;

any discounts or concessions allowed or reallowed or paid to dealers; and

15

any securities exchange on which the securities may be listed.

The offer and sale of the securities described in this prospectus by us, the underwriters or the third parties described above may be effected from time to time in one or more transactions, including privately negotiated transactions, either:

at a fixed price or prices, which may be changed;

at market prices prevailing at the time of sale;

at prices related to the prevailing market prices; or

at negotiated prices.

General

Any public offering price and any discounts, commissions, concessions or other items constituting compensation allowed or reallowed or paid to underwriters, dealers, agents or remarketing firms may be changed from time to time. Underwriters, dealers, agents and remarketing firms that participate in the distribution of the offered securities may be underwriters as defined in the Securities Act. Any discounts or commissions they receive from us and any profits they receive on the resale of the offered securities may be treated as underwriting discounts and commissions under the Securities Act. We, or any selling shareholder, will identify any underwriters, agents or dealers and describe their commissions, fees or discounts in the applicable prospectus supplement or pricing supplement, as the case may be.

Underwriters and Agents

If underwriters are used in a sale, they will acquire the offered securities for their own account. The underwriters may resell the offered securities in one or more transactions, including negotiated transactions. These sales may be made at a fixed public offering price or prices, which may be changed, at market prices prevailing at the time of the sale, at prices related to such prevailing market price or at negotiated prices. We, or any selling shareholder, may offer the securities to the public through an underwriting syndicate or through a single underwriter. The underwriters in any particular offering will be mentioned in the applicable prospectus supplement or pricing supplement, as the case may be.

Unless otherwise specified in connection with any particular offering of securities, the obligations of the underwriters to purchase the offered securities will be subject to certain conditions contained in an underwriting agreement that we, or any selling shareholder, will enter into with the underwriters at the time of the sale to them. The underwriters will be obligated to purchase all of the securities of the series offered if any of the securities are purchased, unless otherwise specified in connection with any particular offering of securities. Any initial offering price and any discounts or concessions allowed, reallowed or paid to dealers may be changed from time to time.

We, or any selling shareholder, may designate agents to sell the offered securities. Unless otherwise specified in connection with any particular offering of securities, the agents will agree to use their best efforts to solicit purchases for the period of their appointment. We, or any selling shareholder, may also sell the offered securities to one or more remarketing firms, acting as principals for their own accounts or as agents for us. These firms will remarket the offered securities upon purchasing them in accordance with a redemption or repayment pursuant to the terms of the offered securities. A prospectus supplement or pricing supplement, as the case may be will identify any remarketing firm and will describe the terms of its agreement, if any, with us and its compensation.

In connection with offerings made through underwriters or agents, we, or any selling shareholder, may enter into agreements with such underwriters or agents pursuant to which we, or any selling shareholder, receive our outstanding securities in consideration for the securities being offered to the public for cash. In connection with these arrangements, the underwriters or agents may also sell securities covered by this prospectus to hedge their positions in these outstanding securities, including in short sale transactions. If so, the underwriters or agents may use the securities received from us under these arrangements to close out any related open borrowings of securities.

Dealers

We, or any selling shareholder, may sell the offered securities to dealers as principals. We, or any selling shareholder, may negotiate and pay dealers—commissions, discounts or concessions for their services. The dealer may then resell such securities to the public either at varying prices to be determined by the dealer or at a fixed offering price agreed to with us at the time of resale. Dealers engaged by us may allow other dealers to participate in resales.

Direct Sales

We, or any selling shareholder, may choose to sell the offered securities directly. In this case, no underwriters or agents

16

would be involved.

Institutional Purchasers

We, or any selling shareholder, may authorize agents, dealers or underwriters to solicit certain institutional investors to purchase offered securities on a delayed delivery basis pursuant to delayed delivery contracts providing for payment and delivery on a specified future date. The applicable prospectus supplement or pricing supplement, as the case may be will provide the details of any such arrangement, including the offering price and commissions payable on the solicitations.

We, or any selling shareholder, will enter into such delayed contracts only with institutional purchasers that we, or any selling shareholder, approve. These institutions may include commercial and savings banks, insurance companies, pension funds, investment companies and educational and charitable institutions.

Indemnification; Other Relationships

We, or any selling shareholder, may have agreements with agents, underwriters, dealers and remarketing firms to indemnify them against certain civil liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act. Agents, underwriters, dealers and remarketing firms, and their affiliates, may engage in transactions with, or perform services for, us in the ordinary course of business. This includes commercial banking and investment banking transactions.

Market-Making, Stabilization and Other Transactions

There is currently no market for any of the offered securities, other than the common stock which is listed on the NASDAQ Global Select Market. If the offered securities are traded after their initial issuance, they may trade at a discount from their initial offering price, depending upon prevailing interest rates, the market for similar securities and other factors. While it is possible that an underwriter could inform us that it intends to make a market in the offered securities, such underwriter would not be obligated to do so, and any such market-making could be discontinued at any time without notice. Therefore, no assurance can be given as to whether an active trading market will develop for the offered securities. We, or any selling shareholder, have no current plans for listing of the debt securities, preferred stock or warrants on any securities exchange or on the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. automated quotation system; any such listing with respect to any particular debt securities, preferred stock or warrants will be described in the applicable prospectus supplement or pricing supplement, as the case may be.

In connection with any offering of common stock, the underwriters may purchase and sell shares of common stock in the open market. These transactions may include short sales, syndicate covering transactions and stabilizing transactions. Short sales involve syndicate sales of common stock in excess of the number of shares to be purchased by the underwriters in the offering, which creates a syndicate short position. Covered short sales are sales of shares made in an amount up to the number of shares represented by the underwriters over-allotment option. In determining the source of shares to close out the covered syndicate short position, the underwriters will consider, among other things, the price of shares available for purchase in the open market as compared to the price at which they may purchase shares through the over-allotment option. Transactions to close out the covered syndicate short involve either purchases of the common stock in the open market after the distribution has been completed or the exercise of the over-allotment option. The underwriters may also make naked short sales of shares in excess of the over-allotment option. The underwriters must close out any naked short position by purchasing shares of common stock in the open market. A naked short position is more likely to be created if the underwriters are concerned that there may be downward pressure on the price of the shares in the open market after pricing that could adversely affect investors who purchase in the offering. Stabilizing transactions consist of bids for or purchases of shares in the open market while the offering is in progress for the purpose of pegging, fixing or maintaining the price of the securities.

In connection with any offering, the underwriters may also engage in penalty bids. Penalty bids permit the underwriters to reclaim a selling concession from a syndicate member when the securities originally sold by the syndicate member are purchased in a syndicate covering transaction to cover syndicate short positions. Stabilizing transactions, syndicate covering transactions and penalty bids may cause the price of the securities to be higher than it would be in the absence of the transactions. The underwriters may, if they commence these transactions, discontinue them at any time.

Fees and Commissions

In compliance with the guidelines of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, Inc. (the FINRA), the aggregate maximum discount, commission or agency fees or other items constituting underwriting compensation to be received by any FINRA member or independent broker-dealer will not exceed 8% of any offering pursuant to this prospectus and any applicable prospectus supplement or pricing supplement, as

the case may be.

17

LEGAL MATTERS

Certain legal matters with respect to the validity of the securities offered under this prospectus and any prospectus supplement will be passed upon for us by Holland & Knight LLP, Tampa, Florida. Counsel for any underwriter or agent will be noted in the applicable prospectus supplement.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements, and the related financial statement schedule, incorporated in this prospectus by reference from the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2011, and the effectiveness of Kforce Inc. s internal control over financial reporting have been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report, which is incorporated herein by reference. Such consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule have been so incorporated in reliance upon the report of such firm given upon their authority as experts in accounting and auditing.

18

PART II

INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS

ITEM 14. OTHER EXPENSES OF ISSUANCE AND DISTRIBUTION.

The following table sets forth all expenses that we will pay in connection with the issuance and distribution of the securities described in this Registration Statement. Other than the registration fee, each amount shown is an estimate.

| Securities and Exchange Commission Registration Fee | \$ 39 | ,203 |
|---|-------|------|
| Trustee s Fees and Expenses | \$ | * |
| Rating Agencies Fees | \$ | * |
| Transfer Agent and Registrar Fes and Expenses | \$ | * |
| Printing Expenses | \$ | * |
| Accounting Fees and Expenses | \$ | * |
| Legal Fees and Expenses | \$ | * |
| Miscellaneous Expenses | \$ | * |
| Total Expenses | \$ | * |

^{*} These fees are calculated based on the number of issuances and amount of securities offered and accordingly cannot be estimated at this time. ITEM 15. INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS.

The Registrant is a Florida corporation. The Florida Business Corporation Act, as amended (the FBCA), provides that, in general, a business corporation may indemnify any person who is or was a party to any proceeding (other than an action by, or in the right of, the corporation) by reason of the fact that he is or was a director or officer of the corporation, against liability incurred in connection with such proceeding, including any appeal thereof, provided certain standards are met, including that such officer or director acted in good faith and in a manner he reasonably believed to be in, or not opposed to, the best interests of the corporation, and provided further that, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, the officer or director had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful. In the case of proceedings by or in the right of the corporation, the FBCA provides that, in general, a corporation may indemnify any person who was or is a party to any such proceeding by reason of the fact that he is or was a director or officer of the corporation against expenses and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred in connection with the defense or settlement of such proceedings, including any appeal thereof, provided that such person acted in good faith and in a manner he reasonably believed to be in, or not opposed to, the best interests of the corporation, except that no indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim as to which such person is adjudged liable unless a court of competent jurisdiction determines upon application that such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity. To the extent that any officers or directors are successful on the merits or otherwise in the defense of any of the proceedings described above, the FBCA provides that the corporation is required to indemnify such officers or directors against expenses actually and reasonably incurred in connection therewith. However, the FBCA further provides that, in general, indemnification or advancement of expenses shall not be made to or on behalf of any officer or director if a judgment or other final adjudication establishes that his actions, or omissions to act, were material to the cause of the action so adjudicated and constitute: (i) a violation of the criminal law, unless the director or officer had reasonable cause to believe his conduct was lawful or had no reasonable cause to believe it was unlawful; (ii) a transaction from which the director or officer derived an improper personal benefit; (iii) in the case of a director, a circumstance under which the director has voted for or assented to a distribution made in violation of the FBCA or the corporation s articles of incorporation; or (iv) willful misconduct or a conscious disregard for the best interests of the corporation in a proceeding by or in the right of the corporation to procure a judgment in its favor or in a proceeding by or in the right of a shareholder. Article V of our bylaws provides that we shall indemnify any director, officer, employee or agent or any former director, officer, employee or agent to the fullest extent permitted by Florida law. The Registrant has purchased insurance with respect to, among other things, any liabilities that may arise under the statutory provisions referred to above.

ITEM 16. EXHIBITS.

The following is a list of all exhibits filed as a part of this Registration Statement, including those incorporated by reference in this Registration Statement.

| | | Incorporated | | |
|-------------------|--|--------------|---------|--------|
| | | Ву | Form | Filed |
| Exhibit Number | Description of Document | Reference | Date | Herein |
| 1.1 | Form(s) of Underwriting Agreement* | | | |
| 4.1 | Registrant s Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation | S-1 | 5/9/96 | |
| 4.2 | Registrant s Articles of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation | S-4/A | 2/9/04 | |
| 4.3 | Registrant s Articles of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation | S-4/A | 2/9/04 | |
| 4.4 | Registrant s Articles of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation | S-4/A | 2/9/04 | |
| 4.5 | Registrant s Articles of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation | 8-K | 5/17/00 | |
| 4.6 | Registrant s Articles of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation | 10-K | 3/29/02 | |
| 4.7 | Registrant s Amended & Restated Bylaws | 8-K | 2/7/07 | |
| 4.8 | Form of Specimen Common Stock Certificate | S-3 | 3/18/09 | |
| 4.9 | Form of Indenture | | | X |
| 4.10 | Form of Debt Security* | | | |
| 4.11 | Form of Preferred Stock Certificate* | | | |
| 4.12 | Form of Warrant Agreement* | | | |
| 4.13 | Form of Warrant* | | | |
| 4.14 | Form of Deposit Agreement* | | | |
| 4.15 | Form of Depositary Receipt* | | | |
| 4.16 | Form of Unit Agreement* | | | |
| 5.1 | Opinion of Holland & Knight, LLP | | | X |
| 12.1 | Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges | | | X |
| 23.1 | Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP, Independent Registered Certified Public Accounting Firm | | | X |
| 23.2 | Consent of Holland & Knight, LLP (included in opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1) | | | X |
| 24.1 | Power of Attorney (included on signature page to this Registration Statement) | | | X |
| 25.1 | Form T-1 Statement of Eligibility and Qualification under the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended* | | | |

^{*} To be filed, if necessary, by an amendment to this Registration Statement or incorporated by reference pursuant to a Current Report on Form 8-K in connection with the offering of securities registered hereunder.

ITEM 17. UNDERTAKINGS.

We hereby undertake:

- (1) To file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this registration statement:
- (i) To include any prospectus required by Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933;
- (ii) To reflect in the prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of the registration statement (or the most recent post-effective amendment thereof) which, individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental change in the information set forth in the registration statement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any increase or decrease in the volume of securities offered (if the total dollar value of securities offered would not exceed that which was registered) and any deviation from the low or high end of the estimated maximum offering range may be reflected in the form of prospectus filed with the Commission pursuant to Rule 424(b) if, in the aggregate, the changes in volume and price represent no more than 20% change in the maximum aggregate offering price set forth in the Calculation of Registration Fee table in the effective registration statement; and
- (iii) To include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not previously disclosed in the registration statement or any material change to such information in the registration statement; provided, however, that paragraphs (1)(i), (1)(ii) and (1)(iii) above do not apply if the information required to be included in a post-effective amendment by those paragraphs is contained in reports filed with or furnished to the Commission by us pursuant to Section 13 and Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 that are incorporated by reference in the registration statement, or is contained in a form of prospectus filed pursuant to Rule 424(b) that is part of the registration statement.
- (2) That, for the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each such post-effective amendment shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.
- (3) To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered which remain unsold at the termination of the offering.
- (4) That, for the purpose of determining liability under the Securities Act of 1933 to any purchaser:
- (A) Each prospectus filed by the Registrant pursuant to Rule 424(b)(3) shall be deemed to be part of the registration statement as of the date the filed prospectus was deemed part of and included in the registration statement; and
- (B) Each prospectus required to be filed pursuant to Rule 424(b)(2), (b)(5), or (b)(7) as part of a registration statement in reliance on Rule 430B relating to an offering made pursuant to Rule 415(a)(1)(i), (vii), or (x) for the purpose of providing the information required by Section 10(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 shall be deemed to be part of and included in the registration statement as of the earlier of the date such form of prospectus is first used after effectiveness or the date of the first contract of sale of securities in the offering described in the prospectus. As provided in Rule 430B, for liability purposes of the issuer and any person that is at that date an underwriter, such date shall be deemed to be a new effective date of the registration statement relating to the securities in the registration statement to which that prospectus relates, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof. Provided, however, that no statement made in a registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement will, as to a purchaser with a time of contract of sale prior to such effective date, supersede or modify any statement that was made in the registration statement or prospectus that was part of the registration statement or made in any such document immediately prior to such effective date.
- (5) That, for the purpose of determining liability of the Registrant under the Securities Act of 1933 to any purchaser in the initial distribution of the securities, the undersigned Registrant undertakes that in a primary offering of securities of the undersigned Registrant pursuant to this registration statement, regardless of the underwriting method used to sell the securities to the purchaser, if the securities are offered or sold to such purchaser by means of any of the following communications, the

II-3

Table of Contents

undersigned Registrant will be a seller to the purchaser and will be considered to offer or sell such securities to such purchaser:

- (i) Any preliminary prospectus or prospectus of the undersigned Registrant relating to the offering required to be filed pursuant to Rule 424;
- (ii) Any free writing prospectus relating to the offering prepared by or on behalf of the undersigned Registrant or used or referred to by the undersigned Registrant;
- (iii) The portion of any other free writing prospectus relating to the offering containing material information about the undersigned Registrant or its securities provided by or on behalf of the undersigned Registrant; and
- (iv) Any other communication that is an offer in the offering made by the undersigned Registrant to the purchaser.
- (6) That, for purposes of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each filing of the Registrant s annual report pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (and, where applicable, each filing of an employee benefit plan s annual report pursuant to Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) that is incorporated by reference in the registration statement shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of the securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.
- (7) That, for purposes of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, the information omitted from the form of prospectus filed as part of this registration statement in reliance upon Rule 430A and contained in a form of prospectus filed by the Registrant pursuant to Rule 424(b) (1) or (4) or 497(h) under the Securities Act shall be deemed to be part of this registration statement as of the time it was declared effective.
- (8) That, for the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each post-effective amendment that contains a form of prospectus shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.
- (9) To file an application for the purpose of determining the eligibility of the trustee to act under subsection (a) of Section 310 of the Trust Indenture Act in accordance with the rules and regulations prescribed by the Commission under Section 305(b)(2) of the Act.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitted to directors, officers and controlling persons of the Registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the Registrant has been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act of 1933 and is, therefore unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the Registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of the Registrant in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, the Registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Exchange Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.

Each prospectus filed pursuant to Rule 424(b) as part of this Registration Statement, shall be deemed to be part of and included in the Registration Statement as of the date it is first used after effectiveness. Provided, however, that no statement made in the Registration Statement or prospectus that is part of the Registration Statement or made in a document incorporated or deemed incorporated by reference into the Registration Statement or prospectus that is part of the Registration Statement will, as to a purchaser with a time of contract of sale prior to such first use, supersede or modify any statement that was made in the Registration Statement or prospectus that was part of the Registration Statement or made in any such document immediately prior to such date of first use.

II-4

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the registrant certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form S-3 and has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Tampa, State of Florida, on April 27, 2012.

KFORCE INC.

Date: April 27, 2012

By: /s/ DAVID L. DUNKEL
David L. Dunkel
Chairman of the Board.

Chief Executive Officer and Director

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOWN TO ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that each person whose signature appears below constitutes and appoints David L. Dunkel, Joseph J. Liberatore and William L. Sanders, jointly and severally, his or her attorneys-in-fact, each with the power of substitution, for him or her in any and all capacities, to sign any and all amendments to this Registration Statement and other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission, hereby ratifying and confirming all that each of said attorneys-in-fact, or his or her substitute or substitutes, may do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, this Registration Statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities indicated:

/s/ DAVID L. DUNKEL Date: April 27, 2012 By: David L. Dunkel Director and Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Officer) Date: April 27, 2012 By: /s/ JOSEPH J. LIBERATORE Joseph J. Liberatore Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial Officer) /s/ JEFFREY B. HACKMAN Date: April 27, 2012 By: Jeffrey B. Hackman Vice President and Chief Accounting Officer (Principal Accounting Officer) Date: April 27, 2012 By: /s/ JOHN N. ALLRED John N. Allred Director W.R. CAREY, JR. Date: April 27, 2012 By: W.R. Carey, Jr. Director RICHARD M. COCCHIARO Date: April 27, 2012 By: Richard M. Cocchiaro Vice Chairman and Director

| Table of Contents | | |
|----------------------|-----|--|
| Date: April 27, 2012 | Ву: | /s/ MARK F. FURLONG Mark F. Furlong Director |
| Date: April 27, 2012 | Ву: | /s/ PATRICK D. MONEYMAKER Patrick D. Moneymaker Director |
| Date: April 27, 2012 | Ву: | /s/ ELAINE D. ROSEN Elaine D. Rosen Director |
| Date: April 27, 2012 | Ву: | /s/ A. GORDON TUNSTALL A. Gordon Tunstall Director |
| Date: April 27, 2012 | Ву: | /s/ RALPH E. STRUZZIERO Ralph E. Struzziero Director |
| Date: April 27, 2012 | Ву: | /s/ HOWARD W. SUTTER Howard W. Sutter Vice Chairman and Director |

EXHIBIT INDEX

Incorporated Filed By **Form Exhibit** Number **Description of Document** Reference Date Herein 1.1 Form(s) of Underwriting Agreement* 4.1 Registrant s Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation S-1 5/9/96 4.2 Registrant s Articles of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation S-4/A 2/9/04 S-4/A 4.3 Registrant s Articles of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation 2/9/04 4.4 Registrant s Articles of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation S-4/A 2/9/04 8-K 4.5 Registrant s Articles of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation 5/17/00 Registrant s Articles of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation 10-K 3/29/02 4.6 8-K 2/7/07 4.7 Registrant s Amended & Restated Bylaws 4.8 Form of Specimen Common Stock Certificate S-3 3/18/09 4.9 Form of Indenture X Form of Debt Security* 4.10 Form of Preferred Stock Certificate* 4.11 4.12 Form of Warrant Agreement* 4.13 Form of Warrant* 4.14 Form of Deposit Agreement* 4.15 Form of Depositary Receipt* 4.16 Form of Unit Agreement* 5.1 Opinion of Holland & Knight, LLP X 12.1 Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges X 23.1 Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP, Independent Registered Certified Public Accounting Firm X 23.2 Consent of Holland & Knight, LLP (included in opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1) X 24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page to this Registration Statement) X 25.1 Form T-1 Statement of Eligibility and Qualification under the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended*

^{*} To be filed, if necessary, by an amendment to this Registration Statement or incorporated by reference pursuant to a Current Report on Form 8-K in connection with the offering of securities registered hereunder.